

Date: 16 July 2026
PINS Ref: EN010151

Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero
Department of Energy Security and Net Zero
c/o The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
Temple Quay
Bristol
BS1 6PN

By email to: beaconfen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,

BEACON FEN ENERGY PARK

APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT CONSENT UNDER SECTION 37 'APPLICATIONS FOR ORDERS GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT' OF THE PLANNING ACT 2008 FOR A GROUND MOUNTED SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ELECTRICITY GENERATING FACILITY OF OVER 50MW CAPACITY AND BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM.

LAND 6.5 KM NORTHEAST OF SLEAFORD AND 2.5 KM NORTH OF HECKINGTON, LINCOLNSHIRE.

We write on behalf of Beacon Fen Energy Park Limited (the 'Applicant') in response to the Secretary of State ('SoS') for Energy Security and Net Zero's letter dated 2 July 2026 which invited Interested Parties to comment on the responses published in response to his Request for Information dated 12 June 2026.

We submit alongside this letter the following documents:

- **Document Ref 11.2: Applicant's Comments on Responses from Interested Parties to SoS Request for Information (July 2026)**
- **Document Ref 6.3.7: Outline Construction Environmental Management Plan (Revision 7) (Clean and Tracked)**
- **Document Ref 6.3.19: Outline Landscape and Ecological Management Plan (Revision 8) (Clean and Tracked)**

Please do not hesitate to contact us if further information is required.

Yours sincerely,

DWD for and on behalf of Beacon Fen Energy Park